Over 9000 men and women were employed by GMH in
Victoria during 1975.

Victoria's two main plants are located at Fishermen's
Bend and Dandenong, 3 kilometres west and 35 kilometres
east of Melbourne respectively.

Also in Victoria is the Disco (electrical) plant at Port
Melbourne and the Automotive Proving Ground and Safety
Test Centre at Lang Lang, near Westernport Bay, 89
kilometres from Melbourne.

Fishermen’s Bend is the site of the Company’s head
office and central administration as well as the GMH
Technical Centre.

Completed in 1964, the Technical Centre houses highly
sophisticated equipment required by the Company’s 700
designers, engineers, technicians, draftsmen and craftsmen
for designing and building prototype Holdens

Manufacturing activities at Fishermen's Bend include
production of six and eight cylinder engines, front and rear
axle assemblies and manual transmissions. Facilities are
currently being installed to produce four cylinder engines.

The Plant was commissioned in 1936 by the then Prime
Minister, the Right Hon. J. B. Lyons. It covers an area of 42
hectares (103 acres) and has 217,170 sq. metres of
enclosed building space.

Dandenong is the GMH Body and Vehicle Assembly
Plant for Holden, Torana and Bedford and Chevrolet trucks.
Manufacturing Plants for some mechanical components,
including torque converters for automatic transmissions,
and collapsible steering columns, are housed there.

Also at Dandenong are the headquarters and warehouse
of the Parts and Accessories Division and the headquarters
of the Detroit Diesel Allison International Operation

Construction of the Dandenong Plant was begun as part
of a $43 million expansion program. Vehicle assembly
began there in 1956

The Parts and Accessories division, which began
operations in 1957, ensures the ready availability of low-
cost parts and components for all passenger vehicles, light
commercials and other products marketed by GMH in
Australia.

The Detroit Diesel Allison International Operation, which
moved to Dandenong in 1963, markets products such as
Detroit Diesel engines, and Allison transmissions for trains,
trucks and earth moving equipment.

The Dandenong Plant covers 127 hectares (319 acres)
and has a building area of 15 hectares (39 acres).

Completed in 1957, the 877 hectare (2166 acre) Lang
Lang Proving Ground contains a road network which
duplicates all Australian road surfaces. Test vehicles cover
1,700,000 kilometres each year in 24-hour, five day a week
continual testing.

The Safety Test Centre was opened in 1969,
incorporating design and testing facilities unique in
Australia. Functions carried out there include exhaust
emission measurement, impact sled and crash barrier
testing.

Disco Plant is responsible for the manufacture of AC
spark plugs, Holden wiring looms, and other automotive
electrical parts.

The name ‘Holden’ has deep roots in Australian history,
dating back to 1854 when pioneer, James Alexander
Holden, set up a leather and saddlery business in Adelaide

In 1917, the carriage and body building firm of Holden
and Frost became Holden’s Motor Body Builders Limited.

In 1926 General Motors (Australia) Pty. Ltd. was formed
with headquarters in Melbourne, and quickly established
chassis and assembly plants in five states to meet demand
for GM products.

A merger between this company and Holden’s Motor
Body Builders saw the formation of General Motors
Holden's Ltd. in 1931.

During World War 1, GMH expanded its manufacturing
facilities and capabilities for the mass production of anti-
tank guns, aircraft engines, shells and other military
equipment.

The birth of the first Holden on November 29, 1948, was
achieved by a $17 million expansion program covering all
GMH operations following the end of the War.

GMH today employs more than 23,000 people at 12
locations around Australia. Annual production is over
168,000 units— a far cry from 1948 when the Company
built 10 cars a day

GMH’s head office is at Fishermen’s Bend, Melbourne.
The mechanical manufacture of engines, transmissions and
rear axles is also carried out here.

Vehicle assembly plants are situated in South Australia
(Elizabeth), Victoria (Dandenong), New South Wales
(Pagewood) and Queensland (Acacia Ridge)

Facilities at Woodville, South Australia, which is also the
centre of export boxing for South Australian produced
components, house plants for body tool manufacture,
stampings and electroplating

Other centres are Birkenhead, South Australia
(warehouse) and Disco, Port Melbourne, Victoria
(manufacture of AC spark plugs, Holden wiring looms and
other automotive electrical parts).

In 1975 GMH paid out $309,700,000 to its 4333
suppliers for materials, components and services.

The distribution of Holdens is conducted through a
network of over 528 dealers located in every Australian
state and territory.

At the end of December, 1975, the cumulative value of
GMH exports had passed the $500 million mark since
Holden exports began to New Zealand in 1954

Holdens are exported to 73 separate territories around
the world and there are five overseas plants — located in
New Zealand, South Africa, Indonesia, Japan and
Trinidad — assembling Holden vehicles from Australian
manufactured components

GMH has produced well over three million Holdens and
Toranas since 1948.
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